
Subject: RE: FOIA Request - Personnel

From: Melissa Bradford <MBradford@dps61.org>

Date: 8/16/23, 16:39

To: Reed Sutman <reed@decaturvote.com>

Good afternoon,

Please see Decatur Public School's attached response to your below FOIA request.

Could you please send me an email receipt? The purpose of the receipt is to verify that you 

received the email and the attachments from DPS 61.

Melissa Bradford

Freedom of Information Officer

Decatur Public School District 61

-----Original Message-----

From: Melissa Bradford

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 4:47 PM

To: Reed Sutman <reed@decaturvote.com>

Subject: RE: FOIA Request - Personnel

Good evening,

Please see Decatur Public School's extension letter regarding your below FOIA request.

Could you please send me an email receipt? The purpose of the receipt is to verify that you 

received the email and the attachment from DPS 61.

Thanks,

Melissa Bradford

Freedom of Information Officer

Decatur Public School District 61

-----Original Message-----

From: Reed Sutman <reed@decaturvote.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 11:44 AM

To: Melissa Bradford <MBradford@dps61.org>

Subject: FOIA Request - Personnel

Under Illinois FOIA 5 ILCS 140/1, I request the following. Additionally, per Section 2(h), 

"Voluminous Request" does not apply because this is a request made by a news organization for 

"(1) to access and disseminate information concerning news and current or passing events; (2) for 

articles of opinion or features of interest to the public;"

1. Employment history of Dr. Clark within the District - each position she held & the dates she 

served in each position. I've been told she was employed by the District during Gloria Davis's 

Tenure & expect records at least that far back. Please send as a spreadsheet (.csv or .xlxs) 2. 

Same as #1, but for Kent Metzger 3. Kent Metzger's calendar for Februay 1, 2023 - August 1, 2023. 

Please send as a spreadsheet (.csv or .xlxs) 4. Dr. Clark's calendar for February 1, 2023 - 

August 1, 2023. Please send as a spreadsheet (.csv or .xlxs) 5. Dr. Clark's browsing and search 

history for February 7, 2023; February 8, 2023; May 30, 2023; and May 31, 2023. Please send as a 
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spreadsheet (.csv or .xlxs) 6. A list of all staff at the Keil Building containing: 

Position/Title, Name, Email Address, Salary, Date hired or transferred to their current position, 

and whether full or part time. Please send as a spreadsheet (.csv or .xlxs) 7. Any documentation 

and/or emails and/or text messages and/or other digital communications related to an exit 

interview for Kelly Gross Morrison, former Garfield Principal.

8. Dr. Clark's personal notes from the August 23, 2022 Board of Education Meeting 9. A list of 

Masons and Foremen employed by the District from January 1,

2023 - August 1, 2023. I'd like names, title, and email address. Please send as a spreadsheet 

(.csv or .xlxs)

--

Reed Sutman

DecaturVote.com

217-413-9202

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission is intended and restricted for use by the above 

addressee only. It may contain confidential and/or privileged information exempt from disclosure 

under federal or state law. In the event some other person or entity receives this transmission, 

said recipient is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this 

transmission or its contents is prohibited. If you should receive this transmission in error, 

please notify us immediately by replying to this e-mail or calling (217) 362-3000, delete the 

file from your system, and destroy any hard copies of this transmission. Thank you. Decatur 

Public School District 61, Decatur, Illinois.
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